From: Khanna, Madhu

Sent: Fri, 3 Sep 2021 00:12:40 +0000

To: Kamarah, Ehab

Cc: White, Morgan;Cai, Ximing;Moore, Meredith Kaye;Kokini, Eugenie Jenny
Subject: Re: Please approve funding for Resilience Development

Attachments: image001.png

This looks good to me too Morgan
Let’s go ahead

Thanks

Madhu

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2021, at 4:18 PM, Kamarah, Ehab <ekamarah@illinois.edu> wrote:

Thank you Morgan. Please proceed.

Regards

From: White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Khanna, Madhu <khannal@illinois.edu>; Kamarah, Ehab <ekamarah@illinois.edu>
Cc: Cai, Ximing <xmcai@illinois.edu>; Moore, Meredith Kaye <mkm0078@illinois.edu>;
Kokini, Eugenie Jenny <jkokini@illinois.edu>

Subject: RE: Please approve funding for Resilience Development

Hello Madhu and Ehab,

Madhu, thanks for your feedback, and the follow up discussion in the iSEE Management
Meeting last week. Ximing, Meredith, and | reviewed the proposal, and updated it to
include specific deliverables for the six month agreement, communication/reporting
expectations, and an updated cost with the recent salary increases.

Please approve $18,025.00, from the Carbon Credit Sales Fund, to go to iSEE, in support
of the attached Resilience Development Proposal.

Jenny, once it is approved, the managing director at ARl is Nicole Johnson,
nejohn@illinois.edu.

Thanks,
Morgan and Ximing


mailto:nejohn@illinois.edu

MORGAN B. WHITE AND DR. XIMING CAI
lllinois Climate Action Plan (iCAP)
iCAP Working Group co-chairs

University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign
sustainability@illinois.edu
https://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu/
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From: Khanna, Madhu <khannal@illinois.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 9:58 AM

To: White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>; Kamarah, Ehab <ekamarah@illinois.edu>
Cc: Cai, Ximing <xmcai@illinois.edu>; Moore, Meredith Kaye <mkm0078@illinois.edu>;
Kokini, Eugenie Jenny <jkokini@illinois.edu>

Subject: RE: Please approve funding for Resilience Development

Hi Morgan, Ximing and Meredith

Thanks for putting this proposal together. | agree with the need for a person like Stacy to
help us move forward on our Resilience Commitment.

My thoughts are as follows. | see the deliverables articulated at the end of the document-
but they include those ranging for the next 6 months and till 2024. Would it be possible to
have a clear set of deliverables for Stacy for the next 6 months identified separately from
the longer run goals, so we have more clarity on what we can expect from her in this short
term? It would be great if a few tangible outcomes for her work could be listed in that. It
could include expectations from her, iSEE and others in the near term to work
collaboratively. Also a plan/person and format for her reporting periodically during this
time will be good to identify.

Ehab- Happy to hear your thoughts on this.

Best
Madhu

Madhu Khanna

Pronouns: she, her

ACES Distinguished Professor in Environmental Economics

Interim Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy and Environment
Co-Director, Center for Economics of Sustainability
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University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign
1301, W. Gregory Drive, Urbana, IL 61801

President, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association

email: khannal @illinois.edu; phone: 217-333-5176; fax: 217-333-5538

http://ace.illinois.edu/directory/madhu-khanna
https://ceos.illinois.edu/bio-khanna
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=LPH4gbUAAAAJ&hl=en

https://illinois.zoom.us/j/2173335176?pwd=Ri8rTzQ0S1RxZHpiY2tEW VdaS1htZz09

From: White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Khanna, Madhu <khannal@illinois.edu>; Kamarah, Ehab <ekamarah@illinois.edu>
Cc: Cai, Ximing <xmcai@illinois.edu>; Moore, Meredith Kaye <mkm0078@illinois.edu>
Subject: Please approve funding for Resilience Development

Hi Madhu and Ehab,

Per the attached Carbon Credits MOU, the two of you are responsible for evaluating and
approving the use of Carbon Credit sales funding. The Carbon Credit funding is tracked in
the attached file, showing $855,917.85 currently available to allocate. (We are also
expecting additional funds to be deposited in the next few weeks with a sale that is
currently in progress.)

Please approve: $17,500 for Resilience Development

The Resilience Commitment, signed in 2016, was incorporated in the iCAP for the first time
in the 2020 version, with a list of seven specific objectives. iSEE is the primary department
responsible for helping campus achieve these ambitious goals. We request approval to
fund a 20-hour/week contract with ARI to have Stacy Gloss work to develop the structure
and plan for completing these objectives. The cost of a six-month agreement is $17,500.
Please see attached proposal file for more detail. We have also attached Stacy’s resume,
with highlighting added showing some of her relevant experience.

With your approval of this funding, we will initiate a discussion with ARI.

Thank you,
Morgan, Ximing, and Meredith

MORGAN B. WHITE AND DR. XIMING CAI
lllinois Climate Action Plan (iCAP)
iCAP Working Group co-chairs

University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign
sustainability@illinois.edu
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